VIMLA HYDRO POWER PVT. LTD.

VPO SARAHAN TEHSIL RAMPUR DISTT, SHIMLA, H.P

To

Sub:

Sir

Divisional Forest Officer
Rampur Forest Division
Rampur Bushahr, H.P.

Diversion of 7.4268 ha. of forest land in favour of M/S Vimla Hydro
Power Pvt. Ltd. VPO Sarahan Tehsil Rampur Distt. Shimla, H.P. for
the construction of Upper Kurmi SHEP (8 MW) within the jurisdiction
of Rampur Forest Division Distt. Shimla, H.P. (Online no.
FP/HP/HYTDV/42325/2019)

With reference to Govt of India Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate

Change Regional Office (North Central Zone) Dehradun office letier dated harch, 2024
and your office endorsement No. 74 dated 09.04.2024 the parawise reply to the
observations raised are as under :-

1.

In reply to para no. 1 it is submitted that comments of CWLW are already
uploaded on the online portal in additional information,

In reply to para No. 2 it is submitted that it is correct that said project i.e,
Upper Nanti has been constructed in the vear of 2014, however it is further
submitted that electricity generated from Upper Kurmi HEP (8 MW) will be
carried through common transmission line from the Power House of Upper
Nanti HEP (16 MW) HEP. The transmission line of Upper Kurmi SHEP (8
MW) will be connected in the said line near switchyard of Upper Nanti HEP
(16 MW), Therefore it is showing overlapping in the kml file of the said
case,

Project allotment letter is now uploaded in the additional information.

In reply to point No. 4 it is submitted that component wise kml file has now
been uploaded in online portal against column C.

You are therefore requested to submit the case for further transmission to

the quarter concerned,

Yours sincerely,

For M/S Vimlg/Hydro Power Pvt. Ltd.
Upper Kurmi SHEP (8 MW)



